From: customer.services

Sent: 19 May 2020 11:58:39 +0100
To: Mills, Penelope

Subject: FW: DC/20/0614/RM
Attachments: ufm9.pdf

Good morning
Please see the following.

Kind regards,
Helen

Helen Stratton
Customer Services Team Leader
Customer Services & Transformation

Direct dial: 01638 719415

Email: helen.stratton@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and
businesses during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean
other services are impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 19 May 2020 11:21

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: DC/20/0614/RM

[[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sir/Madam


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm

Our Ref: 315765
Your Ref: DC/20/0614/RM

Thank you for your consultation.

Natural England currently has no comment to make on the reserved matters application.

Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural England has
published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species or you may wish to

consult your own ecology services for advice.

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient woodland
and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural
environment, but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on statutory
designated nature conservation sites or landscapes. It is for the local planning authority to determine
whether or not this application is consistent with national and local policies on the natural environment.
Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide information and advice on the environmental value
of this site and the impacts of the proposal to assist the decision making process. We advise LPAs to
obtain specialist ecological or other environmental advice when determining the environmental impacts
of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a downloadable
dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to consult Natural
England on planning and development proposals is available on gov.uk at
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice

Yours faithfully

Dawn Kinrade
Natural England
Operations Delivery
Consultations Team
Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park
Electra Way

Crewe

Cheshire, CW1 6GJ

Tel: 0208 0268349
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

www.gov.uk/natural-england

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely to provide our

services and support our customers and stakeholders.


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
http://www.magic.gov.uk/
https://naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/sssi-impact-risk-zones-england?geometry=-32.18%2C48.014%2C27.849%2C57.298
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
http://www.gov.uk/natural-england

All offices and our Mail Hub are closed, so please send any documents by email or contact us by
phone or email to let us know how we can help you.

See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s

regularly updated operational update at https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-

covid-19.

Stay at home, protect the NHS, save lives

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

From: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk [mailto:planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 April 2020 12:50

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: Planning Consultation - DC/20/0614/RM,Land Nw Of Haverhill, Anne Sucklings Lane, Little
Wratting - PM

Planning consultation Please see attached
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the
Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council

cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of


http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19
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its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we
can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.
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dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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